

Suja Johnkutty, M.D. ABPN

875 OLD COUNTRY ROAD, SUITE 153 LL
PLAINVIEW, NEW YORK 11803
Telephone (516)-200-4731
Email: neurothrive1@gmail.com

SUMMARY

A Columbia-trained neurologist in Neuromuscular Medicine, board-certified in Neurology, and a former Headache Director at Columbia Presbyterian Affiliated Hospital. Performs utilization, disability review, and utilization management. Served as Chief Resident at Albert Einstein College of Medicine Affiliated Hospital. Accepted into a 7-year Accelerated Bachelor of Science and Medical Doctorate program out of High School. Actively involved in clinical practice as a treating neurologist and contributed to expanding telemedicine practice to TBI/concussion management.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Board Certified in Neurology

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology -ABPN (Certificate # 51828), 2012-Current

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

Columbia Presbyterian Hospital, Neurological Institute.

Neuromuscular Medicine

New York, New York , July 2000-June 2001

Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva University.

Montefiore Hospital.

Neurology Residency

Chief Resident

Bronx, New York, July 1999-June 2000

Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva University.

Montefiore Hospital.

Preliminary Year -Internal Medicine

Bronx, New York , July 1996-June 1997

EDUCATION

Renaissance School of Medicine at Stony Brook University

Doctor of Medicine

Stony Brook, New York, July 1994-June1996

The Sophie Davis Seven-Year Accelerated Biomedical Program at City College.

Bachelor of Science

New York, New York, August 1989-June1994

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Headache Neurology Consultant

NeuraHealth Telemedicine, September 2023- Current

Medical Expert Witness Consulting

Headache Medicine, PostConcussive Syndrome, Concussions
Plainview, New York, September 2023- Current

Disability Reviewer

Psybar, October 2020-Current

Physician Clinical Reviewer

Prime Therapeutics, October 2022-Current

Neurologist

NYU Health Adjunct Neurology Faculty Attending

Lake Success, New York, July 2017-June 2023

Headache Director

New York Hospital Queens Neurology Faculty Attending

Queens, New York October 2011-March 2017

Neurologist Solo Practice

Huntington, New York, March2003-March 2011

Neurologist Island Neurological

Plainview New York, July2001-March2003

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

Assistant Attending

Medical & Dental Staff at NYU Langone Hospitals Teaching Staff

Mineola, New York 2023-Current

PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE

New York Medical License,

Office of the Professions

Lic 216285, Active, 1999- Current

State of Minnesota,

Minnesota Board of Medical Practice

Lic 75830, 2023-Current

CURRENT PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

AAN -American Academy of Neurology

American Headache Society

PUBLICATIONS

Foodborne Botulism Associated with Home-Fermented Tofu in Two Chinese Immigrants, **Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report:MMWR**:vol: 62.No.26: New York City –2012

The above article was cited in the **Journal of American Medical Association JAMA**: Tofu: An Unlikely Cause of Botulism JAMA. 2013;310(8):788

PRESENTATIONS

Headache Pitfalls

Final Year NYU Medical Students Presentation
NYU Grossman Long Island School of Medicine
Mineola, New York,2023

Staying Inspired With Migraines

Annual lecture at New York Presbyterian Queens, 2015-2017

Headache Symposium

New York Presbyterian Queens

Pfizer Grant
Queens, New York, 2015

Grand Rounds
Huntington Hospital
Huntington, New York, 2005

HONORS AND AWARDS

Strong Women In Medicine Award, 2018

**Pfizer's Independent Grants for Learning and Change
New York-Presbyterian/Queens Headache Clinic, 2015**

UCSF Headache Preceptorship Winner, 1999

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Rocking the Road For A Cure I package groceries and deliver them directly to the doorsteps of cancer patients.